
I INAL 

-, ....Dorothy Menasco 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Monday, June 21,2004 11 :54 AM 
 JUN 2 I PH ,: 05
To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Kay Flynn 

Subject: RE: TF518 v.J~ 1SSIO 


CLERK 
I just got my morning mail and proof of payment, along with his letter, is there. He paid 
the full $118. It is OK to open a docket to grant him a v oluntary cancellation, effective 
with today's date . Thanks. 

- ----Original Message----­

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent : Monday, June 21, 2004 11:51 AM 

To: Paula Isler 

Cc : Kay Flynn 

Subject: RE: TF518 


There is a hand-written note on the payment record which says, "$118". However, I can't 
tell whether i t is the amount that was originally due, or the amount that was actually 
paid . Let me check on that information and get back with you. 

- ----Original Message----­

From: Paula Isler 

Sent : Monday, June 21, 2004 11:36 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Kay Flynn 

Subject: RE: TF518 


I wrote Mr. Trabulsy on May 26th about paying the 2003 RAF. He called me on June 9th and 
said he wanted to cancel his ce r tificate. I advised him to pay a total of $118 ($3-2001; 
$65-2003; and $50-2004). He never said he was going to pay, instead he said it was not 
fair that he had to pay RAFs when he's no longer in business . He also asked me what would 
happen if he didn't pay everything. I told him that a docket would be established to 
cancel his certificate involuntarily and unpaid RAFs would be turned over to collections. 
He was unhappy. If he paid the full $118, yes, you can open a docket. If he did not pay 
$118, no do not open a d ocket . Let me know how much he paid. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----­

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 11:31 AM 


CMp: Paula Isler 

Cc: Kay Flynn 


C G M> ject: TF518 


CTR 
We received payment record for this PATS company for 2001 RAFs with p/I. The letter 

E GRquests the account be "made inactive". Do we open a docket to cancel? 
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